ASTANT ATToRny Gianawnl,

Wombiwgion 20530 ~

Noveaber 7,196

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, Marylsnd

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

The Attorney General has asked me to reply W
your recent letter cemoerning your request that oertein
Warren Commission docwuments pertaining to the late David U.
Ferrie be released to the publio. A

At the time the Warrer Commission wert eut of - :
existence, it transferred its records to the Hatismal h-#!u :
s0 that they oould be permamently preserved and mede wlﬂlﬂt,‘
to the maximum exbent pouibh, for romrch purposes. )
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has been revieved in aecordsnos with guidelines establishid
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available to the public. We expect thed ma mm!lllh

completed in a shert time. _ s
We appreciate your interest im m -md

want to thank you for the confidemos you

ing to the Attorney Gemsral.
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